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) 
) 

FINAL ORDER 

RESPONDENT 

Pursuant to 40 C.F .R. §22.13(b) and 22.18(b )(2) of EPA's Consolidated Rules of Practice, the 

Consent Agreement resolving this matter is hereby approved and incorporated by reference into 

this Final Order. The Respondent is hereby ORDERED to comply with all of the terms of the 

Consent Agreement, effective immediately upon receipt by Respondent of this Consent 

Agreement and Final Order. 

SO ORDERED THIS I '5f- DAY OF ~\(~ '2014 

Elyana R. Su ·n 
Regional Judicial Officer 



In the Matter of Samson Resources Company 

UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 8 

Docket No. CAA-08-2013-0015 

IN THE MATTER OF: ) 
) 

201~ APR 29 PH 2: 32 

SAMSON RESOURCES COMPANY ) 
SPRING CREEK COMPRESSOR ) 

COMBINED COMPLAINT 
AND CONSENT AGREEMENT 

STATION, LA PLATA COUNTY, CO ) 
) 

Respondent. ) 

------------------------~) 
Complainant, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 8 (the EPA or 

Complainant), and Respondent, Samson Resources Company (Samson or Respondent) (together, 
the Parties), hereby consent and abrree as follows: 

I. PRELIMINARY MATTERS 

I. This Combined Complaint and Consent Agreement (Agreement) is entered into by 
the Parties to settle alleged violations of the federal Clean Air Act (Act), 42 U.S.C. 
§§ 7401-767 I, specifically 40 C.F.R. part 60, Standards of Performance for New 
Stationary Sources; and 40 C.F.R. part 63, National Emission Standards for 
Hazardous Air Pollutants. 

2. This matter is subject to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the 
Administrative Assessment ofCivil Penalties, and the Revocation, Termination or 
Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. part 22. This Agreement 
contains all terms of the settlement agreed to by the parties. It is entered into by the 
Parties for the purpose of simultaneously commencing and concluding this matter, 
as authorized by 40 C.F.R. §22. I 3(b), and executed pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 
§22. I 8(b )(2) and (3) of the Consolidated Rules. It also supersedes any prior 
agreements or understandings, whether written or oral, between the parties with 
respect to these alleged violations. 

3. The EP !\ and the United States Department of Justice have jointly determined that 
this matter is appropriate for an administrative penalty assessment, as authorized 
by section 11 3(d)(1) ofthe Act, 42 U.S.C. §74 13(d)(1). Accordingly, the EPA has 
jurisd iction over this matter pursuant to section 11 3( d)( 1 )(B) and 113( d)(2)(B) of 
the Act. 
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4. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations in this Agreement, but neither 
admits nor denies the specific factual allegations or legal conclusions made by 
Complainant herein. 

5. Complainant asserts that settlement of this matter is in the public interest, and 
Complainant and Respondent agree that entry of a final order approving this 
Agreement without further litigation and without adjudication of any issue of fact 
or law is the most appropriate means of resolving this matter. Respondent waives 
its rights to contest the allegations in the Complaint and to appeal the final order 
issued by the Regional Judicial Officer approving this Consent Agreement. 

6. This Agreement, upon incorporation into a final order, applies to and is binding 
upon the EPA and upon Respondent, and Respondent's officers, directors, 
employees, agents, successors, and assigns. Any change in ownership or corporate 
status of Respondent including, but not limited to, any transfer of assets or real or 
personal property shall not alter Respondent's responsibilities under this 
Agreement. 

7. Respondent is an Oklahoma corporation, with its principal place of business 
located in Oklahoma. Respondent is, therefore, a "person" as defined in §7602(e) 
of the Act. 

8. Respondent owns and operates the Spring Creek Compressor Station (the Facility) 
located in La Plata County, Colorado, on the Southern Ute Indian Reservation. 

II. ALLEGED VIOLATIONS 

9. Complainant alleges Respondent violated regulations implementing the Act at the 
Facility, specifically as follows: 

a. Failure to submit notice of a part 63 subpart ZZZZ performance test at least 
60 days before the test of engine E3, a violation of 40 C.F.R. §63.6654(g) 

b. Failure to do an initial subprut ZZZZ performance test for engine E3 within 
180 days of start-up, a violation of 40 C.F.R. §63. 7(a)(2) 

c. Failure to submit a Notice of Compliance Status Report within 60 days 
after doing the subpart ZZZZ performance test, for engines E4, E5, E6, E7, 
E8 and E9, violations of 40 C.F.R. §63 .6630(c) 

d. Failure to comply with subpart ZZZZ pressure drop operational limitations 
for engines E4-E9, violations of40 C.F.R. §63.6600(b) 

e. Failure to send part 60 subpart JJJJ initial notification of start-up for engine 
E3, a violation of40 C.F.R. §60.4245(c) and §60.7(a)(1) 

f. Failure to submit notice of a subpart JJJJ performance test for engine E3 at 
least 30 days before the test, a violation of 40 C.F.R. §60.4243(b)(2)(ii) and 
§60.8(d) 
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g. Failure to do an initial subpart JJJJ performance test for engine E3 within 
180 days of start-up, a violation of 40 C.F.R. §60.4243(b)(2)(ii) and 
§60.8(a) 

h. Failure of engine E3 to comply with nitrogen oxide emission limitations in 
July 2011 testing, a violation of 40 C.F.R. §60.4233(e). 

Ill. TERMS OF SETTLEMENT 

10. All the violations alleged in paragraph 9 above have been conected. As a condition 
of settlement, Respondent agrees to the non-penalty provisions below in 
paragraphs 11-15. In consideration for Respondent's agreement to perform these 
non-penalty obligations, the EPA is agreeing to the Covenant Not to Sue in 
paragraph 21 below. In addition, in accordance with section 113( d)(2)(B) of the 
Act, the EPA has compromised the maximum civi l penalty of$37,500 per day per 
violation authorized in this matter, applying the factors set forth in section 113(e) 
of the Act and the 1991 Clean Air Act Civil Penalty Policy, including 
Respondent's significant cooperation in agreeing to perform the non-penalty 
obligations in paragraphs 11 -15 below. 

11. Respondent agrees to install and operate, within four months of the date the final 
order approving this Agreement is issued, a three-way catalyst control on the rich­
burn engine at the Howard Salt Water Disposal facility and two oxidation catalysts 
on two engines El and E2 at the Jaques Compressor Station. The use of these 
types of catalysts shall continue indefinitely, as long as these engines continue to 
operate. 

12. Respondent agrees to submit to EPA Region 8, within two months of the date the 
final order is issued, a synthetic minor permit application for the Spring Creek 
facility, in accordance with the Federal Minor New Source Review Program 
regulations at 40 C.F.R. §49.151. The application shall reflect, in addition to all 
other applicable requirements, the emission limits, work practice and operation 
requirements, testing requirements, monitoring requirements, recordkeeping 
requirements and notification and reporting requirements contained on pages 2-4 of 
the October 10,2012 letter from Mark Dalton to Cindy Beeler (Attachment A to 
this Agreement). 

13. Respondent agrees to submit, within three months of the date the final order is 
issued, updated Part 70 operating permit applications to the Southern Ute Indian 
Tribe to reflect the requirements of paragraphs 11 and 12 above. 

14. The EPA acknowledges that Respondent has already paid (i) all previously unpaid 
emission fees required by its Part 71 operating permit for the under-reported 
emissions for all the engines at the Facility and (ii) interest and penalties associated 
with its underpayment of those Part 71 operating permit emission fees, in the total 
sum of $9,360 pursuant to the Final Order issued in Docket No. CAA-08-2013-
0015, and no fmther permit fees, interest or penalties are owed to the United States 

3 



In the Marter of Samson Resources Company 

for the specified engines at the Facility at this time. Respondent agrees that the 
penalty shall never be claimed as a federal or other tax deduction or credit. 

15. Respondent agrees to submit quarterly progress reports, commencing within 90 
days of the date the final order approving this Agreement is issued. The purpose of 
such reports is to provide the status of Respondent's efforts to comply with the 
terms of settlement in this Agreement. Submissions of reports required by this 
Paragraph, shall be addressed to: 

Air & Toxics Technical Enforcement Program Director 
U.S. EPA Region 8 (Mail Code 8ENF-AT) 
1595 Wynkoop St. 
Denver, CO 80202-1129 

16. The EPA analyzed the facts and circumstances in this matter based on the statutory 
factors described in section 113(d)(1)(B) ofthe Act. The EPA determined that an 
appropriate civil penalty to resolve this matter is SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($75,000). In light of the unusual procedural history of this matter 
(see Environmental Appeal Board rulings in Appeal Nos. 13-03, 13-04 and 13-05), 
and the fact that Respondent has paid the sum of $75,000 to the U.S. Treasury in 
connection with the Final Order issued in Docket No. CAA-08-2013-0015, no 
further penalty payment is owed to the United States. Respondent agrees that the 
penalty shall never be claimed as a federal or other tax deduction or credit. 

17. Failure by Respondent to comply with any of the terms of this Agreement shall 
constitute a breach of the Agreement and may result in referral of the matter to the 
United States Department of Justice for enforcement of this Agreement and for 
such other relief as may be appropriate. 

18. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver by the EPA or any other 
federal entity of its authority to seek costs or any appropriate penalty associated 
with any collection action instituted as a result of Respondent's failure to perform 
pmsuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

IV. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

I 9. Each undersigned representative of a Party to this Agreement certifies that he 
or she is fully authorized by the Party represented to bind the Party to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement and to execute and legally bind that Party to 
this Agreement. The Parties agree that each Party' s obligations under this 
Agreement constitute sufficient consideration for the other Party's obligations 
under the Agreement. 

20. The Parties agree to submit this Agreement to the Regional Judicial Officer, 
with a request that it be incorporated into a final order. 
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21. This Agreement, upon incorporation into a final order by the Regional Judicial 
Officer and full satisfaction by the Parties, shall be a complete, full and final 
settlement of the United States' civil penalty claims against Respondent for the 
specific violations alleged in this Agreement. In addition, in exchange for the 
Respondent's promise to fulfill the conditions contained in paragraphs 11-15 
above, the EPA agrees not to sue Respondent for injunctive or other equitable 
relief for the specific violations alleged in this matter, but such covenant 
terminates if Respondent fai ls to timely and satisfactorily complete every 
material condition stated in paragraphs 11-15 above. Should the covenant 
terminate, Complainant may compel Respondent to perform any or all of those 
conditions and seek other relief in a civil action pursuant to the Clean Air Act, 
pursuant to contract law, or both. In addition, the Parties agree that the 
covenant not to sue described above constitutes sufficient consideration for 
Respondent' s obligations in Paragraphs 11-15 above. 

22. By signing this Consent Agreement, Respondent certifies that the information it has 
supplied concerning this matter was at the time of submission, and is, truthful, accurate, 
and complete for each such submission, response, and statement. Respondent realizes 
that there are significant penalties for submitting false or misleading information, 
including the possibility of fmes and imprisonment for knowing submission of such 
information, under 18 U.S.C. § 1001. 

23. The EPA reserves the right to revoke this Consent Agreement and 
accompanying settlement penalty if and to the extent the EPA finds, after 
signing this Consent Agreement, that any information provided by Respondent 
was materially false or inaccurate at the time such inf01mation was provided to 
the EPA, and the EPA reserves the right to assess and collect any and all ci vii 
penalties for any violation described herein. 

24. The substantive terms, conditions, and compliance requirements of this 
Agreement may not be modified or amended except upon the written 
agreement of the Parties, and incorporation in a revised final order by a 
Regional Judicial Officer. 

25. Each Party shall bear its own costs and attorneys fees in connection with all 
issues associated with this Agreement. 

26. Respondent remains obligated to comply with all requirements ofthe Act and 
its implementing regulations. 
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COMPLAINANT. 

Date: 

Date: Jbjpo;Lj 

In the Malter o[ Samson Resources Company 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 8, 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance, and 

Environmental Justice 

By: <-t~ (2. ~ r 7 

By: 

Andrew M. Gaydosh 
Assistant Regional Administrator 
Office ofEnforcement, Compliance and 

Environmental Justice 

SAMSON RESOURCES COMPANY 

RESPONDENT. 

NAME: Andrew Kidd 

TITLE: Senior Vice President & General Counsel 
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ATTACHMENT A 

Samson Resources 
:1. !I rl';(,fl 1 'L II d 

1'.\'(.• V'h:•;! ~i"I'Pf ' ) ~!H·t•t 

! . ... 1 ... ... '·•'1 ~r ~ ·.: 1 i ·qq:-, 
• )~)1, 

ill\ .,.q I .'•<I 

October I 0, 2012 

Ms. Cindy Beeler 
Technical Enforcement, 8ENF-AT 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver. CO 80202-1129 

RE: Requested Modifications for Anticipated Title V Pennit(s) 
Samson Resources Company"s Spring Creek Compressor Station Facility 
LaPlata County. Colorado 

Dear Ms. Beeler: 

Samson Resources Company ( .. Samson .. ) previously voluntarily disclosed potential violations of 
the Clean Air Act at its Spring Creek Compressor Station facility located in LaPlata County. 
Colorado ("'Spring Creek Facility"') to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA .. ) 
pursuant to the EPA ·s pol icy for Self Policing: Discovery, Disclosure. Correction and Prevention 
ol" Violations updated in the Federal Register Volume 65 Number 70 on April II. 2000. As a 
n:sult. Samson has voluntarily conducted testing at its Spring Creek Facility in an effort to 
idcntify additional methods by which Samson can ensure compliance.: with applicable 
environmental laws. rules and/or and regulations. The testing was conducted to detennine if 
compliance monitoring parameters could be identified as part of a method to demonstrate 
continuous compliance with a NOx emission standard that Samson will propose tor its pending 
Part 7 1 permit (l'itlc V permit ). The engines operated at the Spring Creek facility arc equipped 
with one of two types of sensors that control the air fuel ratio. one which measures exhaust NOx 
concentration or one that measures exhaust 0~ concentration . Therefore. testing was conducted 
on two engines equipped with NOx sensors (engines "E l" and "'E3") and two engines equipped 
with 0 1 sensors (engines "'E4" and "E5"). The results of the testing can be seen in the attached 
tlatalog records for engines E I. E3. E4, and ES. 

A total of seven 20-minute tests were conducted on the engines equipped with NOx sensors (E I 
and E3) to develop a correlation between the NOx set point on the engine control panel and the 
post catalyst Ox concentration. Samson believes that these tests arc representative of the 
methodology to be used in calibrating the engines and expected results of all engines at the 
Spring Creek Facility equipped with NOx sensors. 

A total of eight 20-minute tests were conducted on the engines equipped with 0~ sensors (E4 and 
1 ~5) to develop a correlation between the 0 2 set point on the engine control panel and the post 
catalyst Ox emissions. Samson believes that these tests arc representative of the methodology 



to be used in calibrating the engines and expected results of all engines at the Spring Creek 
Facility equipped with 0 2 sensors. 

Each engine has a control panel with air fuel ratio controller system ( .. AFRC") set points that 
control the emissions from the particular engine. In order to run the engines in compliance with 
all applicable permits. Samson plans to adjust the set points on the engine control panel in a 
manner that is designed to ensure the engines comply with applicable emissions requirements. 
The /\FRC set points can only be adjusted through the use of a computer using Caterpillar 
software that is physically connected to the control panel. The set points can only be changed by 
Samson mechanics or third party mechanics hired by the Samson Midstream group. not by 
operations personnel at the Spring Creek Facility. 

With this information. Samson proposes the following language be included in the forthcoming 
Title V permit: 

Emissions Limits: 

I . NOx emissions from engines EJ. E2, E3. E4. E5, E6. E7. E8. E9. and EIO shall not 
exceed 2.3 g!bhp-hr or 24.8 tpy per engine. 

Work Practice and Operational Requirements: 

I . On all engines equipped with a NOx sensor as a part of the air fuel ratio controller system 
(''1\FRC"). the permittee shall install NOx sensors and a display for the NOx set point lor 
the 1\FRC. 

2. On all engines equipped with an 0 2 sensor as a part of the AFRC. the pcnnittee shall 
install 0 2 sensors and a display for the 0 2 set point for the 1\FRC. 

Testing Requirements: 

I. Reference method performance tests shall be conducted for engine units E I . E2. E3. LA. 
E5. E6. E7. E8. E9. & EIO. if the particular engine is in service. to measure NOx 
emissions to demonstrate compliance with the emissions limits in the permit. 

2. The performance tests for NOx shall be conducted in accordance with the test methods 
specified in 40 CFR part 60, Appendix/\. EP/\ Reference Method 7E or ASTM D-6438-
03 shall be used to measure NOx emissions. 

3. Upon change out of the NOx or 0 2 sensor (whichever is applicable). a portable analyzer 
test shall be conducted in order to calibrate the set-point for the new sensor to ensure that 
NOx emissions remain within permit limits. 

4. /\n exhaust NOx ceiling monitoring value shall be established for each engine that is 
equipped with NOx sensors as part of the AFRC during the performance test. This 
monitoring point shall be established by determining the NOx set point in ppm required 
ror the engine to be in compliance with the 2.3 g/bhp-hr NOx emission limit. 



5. An exhaust 02 concentration tloor monitoring value shall be established for each engine 
that is equipped with 0 2 sensors as part of the AFRC during the performance test. This 
monitoring point shall be established by determining the 0 2 percent in the exhaust 
required for the engine to be in compliance with the 2.3 g/bhp-hr of NOx emission limit. 

Monitoring Requirements: 

I. The permittee shall measure NOx emiSSIOns from engines El-E 10, if the particular 
engine is in service, at least semi-annually to demonstrate compliance with the emissions 
limits for NOx emissions. 
The pem1ittee shall assess the NOx emissions from engines E 1-E I 0, if the particular 
engine is in service, with a portab le analyzer for 20 minutes at least once per quarter to 
confirm the unit's respective AF RC set points are adequate to achieve compl iance with 
the emissions limi ts for NOx emissions. 

Recordkeeping Requirements: 

I . The permittee shall comply with the following recordkeeping requirements: 
a. Records of all 20-minute portable analyzer assessments conducted pursuant to 

Monitoring Requirements, Paragraph 2, above, shall be maintained. The records 
of the portable analyzer assessments shall include the toll owing: 

1. The date the assessment was conducted. 
11. The time the assessment was conducted. 

111. 20-minutc average NOx concentrations in ppm. 

2. The pamittee shall keep records of all testing and monitoring required by thi s permit. 

Noti tications and Reporting Requirements: 

I. The permittee..: shall submit to EPA, as a part of the semi-annual monitoring reports 
n:quired in thi s permit, the following records: 

a. The results of 20-minute portable analyzer assessments, conducted pursuant to 
Monitoring Requirements, Paragraph 2, above and will at a minimum include the 
following data as appropriate for each engine: 

1. The date and time the assessment was conducted. 
11. The 20-minute average NOx concentration and calculated NOx emission 

rate in g/bhp-hr. 
111. The 20-minute average 0 2 concentration and calculated NOx emission 

rate in g/bhp-hr. 
1v. The following calculation shall be used to convert ppm to g/bhp-hr. 



( EF g ) 
hp- hr 

(NOx ppmd) ( 1.194x10
7 

sc'f ~~~m) ( 454 /1;) ( 8710 Md~~4u) (20 .92~·~0) ( 8367 hpB~u111.) 
= --------~--------~--~~---(-1706~B~ru~)------~--------~----~----­

MMBtu 

If you have any questions regarding this information or the Spring Creek Facility please do not 
hesitate to contact me at 9 18-591-1369 or at rndalton@samson.com. 

Sincerely. 
SAMSON RESOURCES COMPANY 

Mark Dalton 
General Manager Environmental & Safety Services 

Enclosure 

Cc: File 
Scolt C. Weatherholt. Assistant General Counsel -Operations 



··•: 

.... ; 

... ... ..... 

tot; 

· · ·: 

'•I .' 

. : 

.... 
... ,. 

''"II ... ~: .. . : 

... 
... ~ 

~·•••I 

....... .. , ... , 

.. .... 
:u I !t I 

/ k• t• .'I II 

. .,.tl 
• •• •• :'!•!• .. ' 

......... 

····: 
; ..... 

:u •• 

: ~ • I 

; .... , 

.. : 
: ... ,.. 

:····· 

lo'(l 

... 

11:.' 
I I !I.' , ... ._ 

. ,,. 

•"" u • • IM ... , 
••flo! )t),:.. ~-1 

,., ... 
,. .. 

• ,.. ...., . 01 
~, ,. :~u 

.. , _, •l)i 

. ., 

!\!~,'! 

:~·· 

!\l ' f' 

:~· 

=··•!U 

.... 

. =~ 

""" 

,'II ~~~ I • I ol • :"If 

=~ ·· 

: .... , .f)f. l 1 

! II 

··: 

... ' 

::: ... 
::·. 

;:llw. ""'~: 

::·~ \. , 't 
.'!f.- ..... : 

:; .... 
!t • ' " ''' " ' •I \ 

:!' •" 

Datalog Record 
Spring C reek COP, Unit # I 

.. , 

... 
"'' '"' 

... 
•·..: ... 
'" ,, 

•: 

.. , 

... 

,, 

··: 

' "' I! ... . : 

\ ' ' I~ !•! "'\ 

._ .. ,. ••II' ~loti.. Ill u 

. ... ,.. •.u •:.. • ., 
,..... • .. .)t ..,., 

tu :t :u-. ,..,...,., 
. .. ,; tv :: t:• ll'f'J 
, ..,, .. Uo : \ :•: '0\ 
. .. , . h i ! l .. ... , •• ... ,.. ,..... ~· ·... ,,. , .. 
, ... ,: ........... " ... . .. . .. . . ...... 
'"'I! 1• ,:0. !'I,. 

.... ; ; .. , ... 
.. ,., ... 

···•: ;.... .. ... , 
"d.' iU I!' 't.ll,j 

...... >4!1 

... , , ... "C."" : .... 1'1 

\ .. I.' 1!11 ° ... 
··•1.' 

···: 

.... ... , 
... u !.ok,)O ;, ..... 

, ..... 
•,. I~ I"' ' t 

" • I,' 

l•fl,' ... ... 

: : t• 
ll v\ ~ 4 •• I, f>/ 

.... ... 

Compliance Services and Testing 

,, 

... 

.. ~~ ~ ... 

.,, 

... 

I ll'"' ('(J ! r oo 
• ,, • hi 

.'.'1 ~ 

"····· 

... 
.. ..... 

:I ' ~- '""'' :... .. 1.' 

• u '" 

~41 " 
.... 

:u f., ..... ,~ ...... 

.•.:v ... 
:u , , 

il..lt on eot 
J•U"'M ltl> l J ,_. 111 

l lh 

1 . ..... 

': 

... . ; • .: ...... 
; U II , ... , 
=~: •. 

... 

•: 

... 

... 

., . 

... 

.co: 

'" 

. ,,. 

•: 



II•• 

Datalog Record 
Spring Creek COP, Unit #3 

........ 1 .... 

tr'' 
... .., ' " 401 ••: 4'' , ., l ot H>t lfl' 

.. 1: :o.:• :,.,: 

..... 

..... 

.... : .. ,, .. 
··•1' /\;'(! 

..... 

.... . 
, , I . .. .. 
:0• I .'<~H 

:··~· :• •• 
: ... ,. 

0 " 1; J\ !t , ... 't ~"" ~I 

.. 1." ,. :: :001"'' ;-.:... 

~ ·o I! I' .' I •"'' IJ ;"'! 

•·•t : 

... , .. 

... ... ... ,, ... : 

... 

:001 '• , .... 
.... 1 

....... 

) 4tH 

: ... ·=- • : 
···:--

:••· .. ···: · 

:: .. ... . 
~!I •• : • '' 

.":: ·:· .. 
::•·· 

!• •" 

'"' 

!'IHo' 

:• 
:• 

•·:·· 
I t! •• 

; ..... 
• ; o ! t ·• u:•• 

: .... ... 

•'' Jl"l' 

..~ ., 

,. ,,, .. , 
:: .. . 

»"···· 

..... ... ,. .. ; :•'n :.nn ..., . ., 

:• 

,, 
:• 

.,,. 

••: 

. ., 
••: 

•: 
•: 

... 
•: 

~ •: 

. ~: 

·:· 

'•I! 

··· t: 

... . : 

... ,,._..,..... 
,.,. .. : 

... ; 

• .. I~ ... ... , .. ,: 
'•o I ~ .. ,. ... : 

, ..... 
1•:-• 

''" 

~,_,, 

•I• 
:Il l • 

:· ...... :• :: 

!U. .. . ,. 
, .. , 

•:tu 

• 1 .. .. ,, 
,.. , 

!•I 

...... , :•• .... 

•• ·= ,., ,, ;...w :• 1 ... ; 

, .. ,: .... : 
''II! 
, .. ... ..... 

: •• ••• ~ · 1'1 

··:· 

' .. I." I,. '! ; '~ !' ~' II 

·• t: 
,~ ,. ; .. .. :•:• 

:~ · · : ... , 

;.... :•·· 
•• : >'I.: 
• • I : I •t ; ;, ,.~ !I"" 

• .., a: •·•: !Jo'f): :•-. .... , ; , .... ::: '• :• ... 
. . ..... ,, .. '"t! 

.. .. 

~ :: 

• :• 

.~ 

"•"' h •''"C<' !7~1 J'l-lt. • ••• 
.,. , . •I-.. .. ot 

.. .. ... ._,Jl 

· · •: ! M Jl !'! ..... .. , 

Complian~~ Service:; and Testing 

•: 

:-•··: 

, ....... 
,.,.,..; 
:u·: 

::• .... 
; u ... 
: :·• .. ~ 
:t l ' l 

.. :•:·· 
'M !II •• 

... 
.... , .... 
:• "' 

. .. 
,'I'll 

! II' 

:· · ·: 

. ..... : 
:•r:• 

: ... ,. 

: u•J 

:u•t 
:u•t 

., ... 

, .. 
:.nu 

••: ··· 

"'' 

., 

.,. 

. .. , 

·: · 
•: 
•:•· . ·' 
·.~ 

.... 
• :t 

, ... 
•:• 

• : • 
•: • 

n,_... n•.• t •:• 
ICI't 1., la.l 

)at" !Ull .... 

"' 

'I 

'I• 
'I• 

I! 

.. , 

... 

, .. . .. 
... 



Datalog Record 
Spring Creek CDP, Unit #4 

•u:r.. 
rr"'' tt\1 ',\:rf 0 eh! rctn rt'l •• ,... ·.>::! 

''• ; ! .Ot.l ~ 11 fW II~ ~!l Zf't .. 01 ft4 , ,.,~ 111,.. tDI Oll till) • ._ I U U• ..... 001 

••n: •• •~"~ ~ ~ ·: t• )l ,_.>¥ JU.,. <(ot~~o f.lll t 

!O... 1101 , _, 

····· ··· •: ..... ,, .. 

w ... t \HO•C"' 

: · .. 

... • , 

.. t,' 11 I 0\11 

... .... ... 
)I) .,. lll•l ... .... 

.. , 

.... : 
··::• 
!l'lo 

, .. 
... : 

·· •: .H o; 

... 
I• 
:• 

r.n 

'"' 

, .... ; 
f' ,~ 

:· ..... 

:,. ... \&J.,'41 

u: ttil 4CI1 
!-4\)1 :,.,., 

! ""' II W 

......... 
.•~n 'tl ' "' .,. 

::\ •· 
!l l 'fJ 

:: .... 
::-.· -· ... : ... 

... 
0 11 

"'" ... 

... 

... .... 
I'll 

.. , 

...... , .... : 

"ol ! 411\ l-4)._, )),))t IIV ' 

\'II! .tU.ll !l•IMI 11~!1 11!n 11"' ' M 

... ,: u:: 

. .. . : u: 
H o l! 

; .... 1: 

:'1'' 

···' .... "Cl' :-. ... 

. ,. 

.. .. 1! ( 1\1 .. ~ ... '-~ 

\ .. I! 1 1 1; <WM 

""' 

'" 
. ~· 
• I 

'"' : ! lh ;.. ... • •: 

.... ,: 
, ..... .... : 
..t: 

II.• .4H•• t U M \~ ... ... .. , 
'"' ...... 

, ... : 

··: 
"' 

.. .. ... 
II Y' 

... 
,, 

•: 

··: 

... . .. 

.. , 

., 
:· 

:• 

.. , 

iltoJ 

. ..... , 

...... : ........ 
: • J:! .. •• , ... 

: ..... 
~.. ... 
• 1 n 

. .~ 

.. ·: 

!"'" •1ol ... ..,. ... u.,. :.u,.. 
' '~ U*l 

:u u . ... ... 

!'''' ••! 

:•: u 

.... :~ 

••; to. 

...... , •I ,' 

• •! 

... : 

.... 
'·" 

,, 
,. 
,, . ~' 

,, ,, 
:• 

. ., 
"' 

Compliance Services and Testing 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The w1dersigned certifies that the original of the attached COMBINED COMPLAINT AND 
CONSENT AGREEMENT in the matter of SAMSON RESOURCES COMPANY was filed 
with the Regional Hearing Clerk on A f" i \ ~~ , 201 4. 

Further, the undersigned certifies that, on the same date, a true and correct copy of the document 
was sent by internal EPA mail to: 

Elyana R. Sutin, Regional Judicial Officer 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street, Mail Code 8RC 
Denver, CO 80202 

Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the document was sent by first 
class U.S. Mail on Arri \ a~ , 2014, to: 

Counsel for Respondent: 

Scott C. Weatherholt 
Assistant General Counsel - Operations 
Samson Resources Company 
Samson Plaza 
Two West Second Street 
Tulsa, OK 741 03 

David Rochlin , Counsel for Complainant 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that the original of the attached COMBINED COMPLAINT, 
CONSENT AGREEMENT in the matter SAMSON RESOURCES COMPANY, SPRING 
CREEK COMPRESSOR STATION, LA PLATA COUNTY, CO; DOCKET NO.: CAA-
08-2013-0015. The COMBINED COMPLAINT, CONSENT AGREEMENT was filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk on April29, 2014; the FINAL ORDER was filed on May 1, 2014. 

Fmther, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the documents were delivered 
to, David Rochlin, Senior Enforcement Attorney, U. S. EPA - Region 8, 1595 Wynkoop Street, 
Denver, CO 80202-1129. True and correct copies of the aforementioned documents were sent 
and placed in the United States mail certified/return receipt and emailed on May 1, 2014 to: 

May I, 2014 

Scott Weatherholt 
Assistant General Counsel - Operations 
Samson Plaza 
Two West Second Street 
Tulsa, OK 74103 
sweatherholt@samson.com 

~ LuiL advrwo 
Tina Artemis 
Paralegal/Regional Hearing Clerk 
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